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TO:  Distribution 
 
 
 
FROM:  __________________________ 
  Carina E. Sánchez 
  Executive Director 
 
DATE:  April 11, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Summary of PBC Board Meeting held April 11, 2023 

 
 
Please be advised that the Commissioners took the following action at the April 11, 2023 
Board Meeting. 
 
 

Item A1. Roll Call.   A4. Accepted    
 

A2. Public Participation  B1.  Approved 
 
A3. Approved    B2.   Approved 
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AGENDA 
 

 REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
OF THE PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO TO BE HELD 

APRIL 11, 2023, AT 2:00 P.M. OVER A VIRTUAL 
PLATFORM WITH LIMITED IN PERSON ATTENDANCE 

 
A. GENERAL     

  
           
A1. Roll Call.  
 
A2. Public Participation.        
 
A3. Consideration of approval of the minutes of the Regular Meeting held March 

14, 2023.  
 

A4. Report by the Administrative Operations Committee regarding the meeting 
held on April 5, 2023.  

 
    B. CITY OF CHICAGO  
 
B1. Consideration of approval of a Revised Undertaking Request from the City of 

Chicago for the Joint Public Safety Training Campus Phase 1A: Outlot 
Restaurant Area, located at 4443 West Chicago Avenue. 
  

B2. Consideration of approval of a Revised Undertaking Request from the City of 
Chicago for the Joint Public Safety Training Campus Phase 2: Outdoor 
Scenario Structures, located at 4443 West Chicago Avenue.  

 
 
 
   
      ### 


